




 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 6, 2022 
 

ITEM:  Appointment of Courtney Warren to be Truro’s Representative on the Provincetown 
Water and Sewer Board 
 

EXPLANATION:  The Provincetown Water & Sewer Board is a regulatory board consisting of 
seven (7) members and (1) alternate member; four (4) regular members from the Town of 
Provincetown, three (3) regular members from the Town of Truro, and one (1) alternate 
member from the Town of Provincetown.  Members of the Water & Sewer Board are 
appointed by their respective Town Select Board. 

The Water & Sewer Board is responsible for governing both the Provincetown Water 
System Regulations and the Provincetown Sewer System Regulations; for establishing and 
modifying rates and fees associated with the water system and sewer system; and for 
evaluating current and future demand impacts on both the water and sewer systems and 
adapting master planning as necessary.      

There has been a vacancy in the Truro membership since March 2022.  Courtney 
Warren, Assistant Health and Conservation Agent for Truro and Truro resident, has applied to 
serve for a three-year term which will expire on June 30, 2025. 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Truro will continue to be underrepresented on the Provincetown 
Water & Sewer Board. 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Courtney Warren as Truro’s representative on the 
Provincetown Water & Sewer Board for a three-year term expiring on June 30, 2025. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Application to Serve-Courtney Warren 

 

Agenda Item:  4A 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  4A1







1 
 

                                                                                  Agenda Item:  7A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Health Department 
 
REQUESTOR: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 6, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Condominium Conversion 
 
EXPLANATION:  East Harbour Condominium Trust, a Truro Condominium located at 618 Shore 
Road is requesting conversion from seasonal to year-round use per §40.3 Conversion of 
Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel. The amended Zoning By-Law allows 
existing condominiums to convert to year-round use if the condominiums meet building, 
health and safety codes.  
The East Harbour Condominium was created March 9, 2015, and restricted to seasonal use 
pursuant to its covenant.  They have revised the covenant and all units completed the year-
round conversion inspections on November 24, 2020. All 14 Units are ready to proceed to 
year-round occupancy and have brought all health, conservation, safety, and building 
corrections into compliance.  The process then requires the vote of the Select Board to 
approve removing the seasonal covenant. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  East Harbour Condominium will not gain year-round status and 
will remain seasonal.  
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the year-round use and removal of the seasonal 
covenant for East Harbour Condominium, a Truro Condominium located at 618 Shore Road and 
to electronically sign the Step 2 Application. 
 

 



2 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Amended Master Deed 
2. Provincetown Water Department Sign Off 
3. Step 1 Application 
4. Step 2 Application and Vote 
5. Certificate of Compliance 
6. Release of Covenants 

 



Agenda Item: 7A1















































Agenda Item: 7A2





Agenda Item: 7A3







Agenda item: 7A4







Agenda Item: 7A5









Agenda Item:7A6





















































































1 
 

                                                                                             Agenda Item:  7B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Health Department 
 
REQUESTOR:  Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 6, 2022 
 
ITEM: Condominium Conversion 
 
EXPLANATION:  Harbor View Village, Unit 13, a Truro Condominium located at 168 Shore 
Road, Unit 13, is requesting conversion from seasonal to year-round use per §40.3 Conversion 
of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel. The amended Zoning By-Law allows 
existing condominiums to convert to year-round use if the condominiums meet building, 
health and safety codes.  
Harbor View Village, Unit 13, is a part of the Truro Condominium Association, which approved 
the conversion and amended their documents accordingly. The process then requires the vote 
of the Select Board to approve removing the seasonal covenant.  
All units completed the year-round conversion inspections in April of 2020. The other Units 
decided to drop out of the year-round conversion process, when they realized that they still 
needed many corrections before they could pass all necessary safety, health and building 
codes. Unit 13, the managerial unit, is ready to proceed to year-round occupancy, however, 
and has brought all health, safety, and building corrections into compliance.  Unit 13 has 
completed the application and inspection process. A release of the seasonal covenant is 
required to allow for the year-round use for Unit 13.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Unit 13 of the Harbor View Village, is the managerial condo unit 
that serves the association. If they do not gain year-round use of the unit, the managers will 
not be able to maintain their year-round occupancy on the grounds of the condominium 
association. 

 



2 
 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the year-round use and removal of the seasonal 
covenant for Unit 13 of Harbor View Village, a Truro Condominium located at 168 Shore Road. 
 

ATTACHMENTS:    
1. Amended Master Deed 
2. Provincetown Water Department Sign Off-Unit 13 
3. Step 1 Application 
4. Step 2 Application and Vote 
5. Release of Covenant-Unit 13 

 



Agenda Item: 7B1

































Agenda Item: 7B2





Agenda Item: 7B3











Agenda Item: 7B3



Agenda Item: 7B4

















 

 

RELEASE FROM 
DECLARATION OF COVENANT 

 
 RELEASE dated this ____ day of _____________, 20____, by and between the Harbor 
View Village  Condominium (the “Condominium”), established pursuant to G.L. c. 183A by a 
Master Deed recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Book 16999, Page 236, and 
which Master Deed was amended by First Amendment to Master Deed dated November 8, 2010, 
with said Registry of Deeds in Book 24992, Page 219,  and which Master Deed was amended by 
Second Amendment to Master Deed dated September 16, 2011 with said Registry of Deeds in 
Book 25682, Page 255, as may be amended, having an address of 168 Shore Road, North 
Truro, Massachusetts 02652, and the Town of Truro, acting by and through its Select Board, 
having an address of 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, Massachusetts 02666 (the “Town”). 
 
 WHEREAS, the Condominium is subject to a Condominium Declaration of Covenant 
(the “Covenant”), dated June 27, 2002, recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Book 
16999, Page 228; 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Covenant, the Condominium is restricted to seasonal use, 
and the Condominium units may not be occupied between November 30 and April 1 of the 
succeeding year (the “Seasonal Restriction”); 
 
 WHEREAS, Paragraph 6 of the Covenant states that no amendment, revision, termination 
or substitution of the Covenant is effective unless the same is assented to in writing by the 
Inhabitants of the Town of Truro, acting by and through its Select Board; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town and the Harbor View Village Condominium desire to terminate 
the Seasonal Restriction as to the Condominium. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Town and the Harbor View Village Condominium, for good 
and valuable consideration, and on the terms and conditions set forth herein, agree as follows: 
 

1. The Seasonal Restriction affecting the Condominium, as set forth in the Covenant 
recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Book 16999, Page 228 is hereby released and 
terminated as to said Condominium. 

 
2. This Release is binding on the heirs, successors and assigns of the parties hereto. 

 
 

 
[Signature Page Follows] 

 
 

 

Agenda Item: 7B5



 Executed as of the date and year above written. 
 
        
       
       _____________________________ 
       Harbor View Village Condominium 
       By: _________________________, Trustee 
 
 
       TOWN OF TRURO, 
       By Its Select Board 
 
 
              
 
              
 
              
 
              
        
              
 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Barnstable, ss.       

 On this ____ day of ____________, 20___, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared ______________________________________, Trustee, proved to me 
through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was 
______________________________________ to be the person whose name is signed on the 
preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its 
stated purpose as Trustee of the Harbor View Village Condominium Trust. 

 

      _____________________________ 
      Notary Public 
      My Commission Expires:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Barnstable, ss.       

 On this ____ day of ____________, 20___, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared ______________________________________, member of the Select 
Board, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was 
____________________ to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached 
document, and acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on 
behalf of the Town of Truro. 

 

      _____________________________ 
      Notary Public  
      My Commission Expires:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
664104/TRUR/0001   



1 
 

                                                                                             Agenda Item:  7C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                      Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Health Department 
 
REQUESTOR: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 6, 2022 
 
ITEM: Condominium Conversion-Colonial Village 
 
EXPLANATION:  Colonial Village, a Truro Condominium located at 630 Shore Road (Units 1, 2, 
3, 5, 6, 7, 8 & 10), are requesting conversion from seasonal to year-round use per §40.3 
Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel. The amended Zoning By-
Law allows existing condominiums to convert to year-round use if the condominiums meet 
building, health, and safety codes.  
Colonial Village was created September 16, 1993 and restricted to seasonal use pursuant to 
the condominiums Declaration of Covenant recorded at the Barnstable Registry District of 
Land Court as Document No. 596,619 on November 4, 1992.  Units 4 and 9 of Colonial Village 
have already completed the year-round conversion process with a partial release of covenant 
that was recorded with the Barnstable Registry District Land Court on August 9, 2019. The 
remaining 7 units are now following suit and have revised the covenant and all units have 
completed the year-round conversion inspections on October 22, 2019.  All 7 units are ready 
to proceed to year-round occupancy and have brought all health, conservation, safety, and 
building corrections into compliance.  The process then requires the vote of the Select Board 
to approve removing the seasonal covenant. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Colonial Village Units 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8 & 10 will not gain year-
round status and will remain seasonal.  
 

 



2 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the year-round use and removal of the seasonal 
covenant for Colonial Village, a Truro Condominium located at 630 Shore Road and 
electronically sign the Step 2 Application. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Amended and Original Master Deed 
2. Provincetown Water Department Sign Off 
3. Step 1 Application-Step 2 Application and Vote 
4. Release of Covenants  

 



Agenda Item:7C1























































Agenda Item: 7C2



Agenda Item: 7C3





















Agenda Item: 7C3





Agenda Item: 7C4





























































1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 6, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Continued Discussion and Potential Vote on Multi-Member Bodies Budget 
 
EXPLANATION:  The budget guidance voted by the Select Board was sent to all department 
heads so that budget preparations may begin. Policy guidance is needed from the Select Board 
to determine which of the approximately thirty-five multi-member bodies for the Town should 
be receiving budget templates and how to plan for budget requests for the various multi-
member bodies.  
 Currently, some multi-member bodies submit annual budget requests, other submit 
financial warrant articles for specific funding initiatives and others do not make requests 
during the budget process but make requests during the fiscal year. Policy guidance that 
provides clarity on the process and manages the needs of the multi-member bodies, within 
the confines of the omnibus budget, is critical.  
 The Board began the discussion on committee budgets at the November 9, 2022 Select 
Board meeting. A list of potential policies and procedures related to committee budgets was 
drafted by staff for consideration for a Select Board policy. The list was also submitted to the 
Budget Task Force so that the Task Force can discuss and offer recommendations at the 
December 6, 2022 meeting that may be useful to the Board in identifying funding priorities 
and budget procedures that could be crafted into policy guidance. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There will continue to be uncertainty in the budget development 
process and fiscal planning related to multi-member bodies. 
 

 

Agenda Item:  7D 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO direct {insert name or position here} to draft a policy on 
multi-member bodies’ budget procedures based on tonight’s discussion to present to the Select 
Board at a subsequent meeting. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Draft Process for Multi-member Body Budget Requests 



  Agenda Item: 7D1 

PROCESS FOR MULTI-MEMBER BODY BUDGET REQUESTS 

• Purpose: To ensure that the budget presented to Town Meeting voters is wholistic and provides 
the resources needed for service provision and to meet the goals and objectives of the Truro 
Select Board. As the omnibus budget represents finite resources to conduct all programs and 
services of the Town, it is essential that the various boards and committees comply with the 
outlined process.  

• Process:  
o Town Manager assigns staff fiscal agents to each multi-member body. 
o Staff fiscal agents field requests for specific expenses, identified in writing, that have 

been voted on by the multi-member body. Further analysis, discussion, or detail may be 
requested by the fiscal agent to properly consider the request. When preparing the 
request, the multi-member body shall also identify any staff support they will be 
requesting related to this request so that the Town Manager can approve or deny this 
support in accordance with Town Charter. Staff support should include approximate 
number of hours and type of expertise required. For example, if a structure is being 
purchased and needs to be installed, the request shall outline whether the vendor will 
be installing or if public works support is requested.  

o All requests shall be reviewed by the assigned Select Board liaison to the multi-member 
body prior to submission to the staff fiscal agent. 

o Staff fiscal agents will approve, deny, or modify the request. Fiscal agents shall consider 
the request in light of the Select Board’s goals and objectives, Town Charter 
requirements, Select Board policy requirements, and related operational goals and 
service provision. They shall also consider if the multi-member body provided evidence 
that the request adequately reflects the true costs (both short-term and ongoing) of the 
budget item, and considers any procurement law and/or policies that would impact that 
price (i.e. prevailing wage, tax exemption, etc.). Requests for installations of any type or 
modifications to Town-owned property will be fully vetted by the Town Manager and DPW 
Director prior to being presented to the Select Board for consideration and approval for 
the use of Town-owned property. 

o If the request is denied by the staff fiscal agent, the multi-member body and the Town 
Manager will be notified. 

o Note: Approval by the fiscal agent does not mean the budget item will be 
accommodated. The item will still need to progress through the budget process. 

o Budget items approved by the fiscal agent will be presented to the Town Manager. The 
Town Manager will approve, deny, or modify the request and if approved, will 
determine the appropriate placement and funding source. The item may be included as 
an omnibus budget line item or a separate agenda item.   

o The Town Manager’s recommendation for the budget item shall be presented to the 
Budget Task Force. A representative of the multi-member body shall be present at the 
designated Budget Task Force meeting to answer questions or provide justification of 
the expense.  The budget request shall continue through the budget process as required 
by Town Charter.  

o If approved by Town Meeting, the multi-member body shall work with the staff fiscal 
agent to determine appropriate specifications of the item or the scope of services to be 



  Agenda Item: 7D1 

procured. Staff fiscal agents will facilitate the purchasing process, in as timely a manner 
as their departmental duties allow, to ensure that proper procedures are followed. The 
staff fiscal agent shall be responsible for paying invoices in accordance with Town 
accounting procedures. 

• Notes: 
o Staff fiscal agents are not required to attend or participate in any multi-member body 

meetings or activities.  
o All budget requests shall follow budget guidance prepared annually by the Select Board. 
o Any personnel budget request generated by the multi-member body will be developed 

jointly with the staff fiscal agent and will follow the normal budget process, which 
includes the completion of a position justification form, job description, and proper 
classification for determination of salary and annual workplan.  

 

 



                                                                          Agenda Item: 7E 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 

REQUESTOR:   Stephanie Rein, Select Board Liaison to Walsh Property Community Planning 
Committee and Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 6, 2022 
 

ITEM: Discussion and Possible Vote to Amend the Walsh Property Community Planning 
Committee Charge 
 

EXPLANATION: As the Board has discussed in the past and as is outlined in the charge, the 
Board may wish to decrease membership on the Walsh Property Community Planning 
Committee as attrition occurs. Presently, there are 13 full-member seats, 2 alternate member 
seats and 1 non-voting student liaison. With two full-member seats are now vacant so the 
Board may wish to either: decrease full membership to 11 and maintain 2 alternate seats for a 
new total of 13 eligible voting members; appoint the two alternate members to full members 
and amend the charge to 13 full member seats and no alternate seats for a new total of 13 
voting members; or make no changes to the charge to maintain 13 full-member seats and 2 
alternate member seats for a total of 15 eligible voting members. If no change is made to the 
charge, applicants (including currently serving alternates interested in becoming full members) 
would come forward at a subsequent Select Board meeting for possible appointment. 
 Included for the Board’s consideration is the current charge and two redlined versions 
that would illustrate the two scenarios for decreased membership. 
 Please note that “members” refers to all voting members of the Walsh Property 
Community Planning Committee. The membership total does not include the Select Board 
Liaison or the non-voting student liaison. 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A    
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The charge will not be revised. 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  
Motion to approve the charge revising the membership of the the Walsh Property Community 

 



Planning Committee to {11 full-member seats and 2 alternate member seats OR 13 full-
member seats and no alternates) and to electronically sign. 
OR  
Take no action. 
 

ATTACHMENTS:    
1. Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Charge 
2. Draft Revised Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Charge with 11 full-

member seats and 2 alternate member seats 
3. Draft Revised Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Charge with 13 full-

member seats and no alternates 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
 

  Page 1 of 3 

 
 

Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Charge 
Adopted: October 26, 2021, Revised September 27, 2022 

 
 

In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Section 6-4-4, and Article 11 of the April 30, 2019 
Annual Town Meeting, the Select Board hereby establishes the Walsh Property Community 
Planning Committee as an ad-hoc committee. 
 
PURPOSE:  
At the Annual Town Meeting in April 2019, and ratified by ballot in May 2019, the people of 
Truro authorized the purchase of the Walsh property for the Town of Truro, to be used for 
general municipal purposes.  The article further authorized and directed the Select Board to 
create a committee, to include citizen representatives from diverse sectors of the community to 
lead a community wide process, beginning in June 2019, to engage a wide range of Truro 
residents in developing plans for the use of the property to be presented at a future town 
meeting for approval. 
 
APPROACH:  
The purpose of the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WPCPC) is to guide the 
development of plans for the use of the Walsh property. The WPCPC’s mandate is: 

a) to embody, engage and include the full range of perspectives (needs, interests and 
concerns, as well as geographic and demographic groups) of the Town of Truro. 

b) to undertake, analyze and synthesize public input and widespread outreach to maximize 
involvement, understanding and support for the resulting plan and its implementation. 

c) drawing on active public input and engagement as well as data that describes the 
current and future needs of the Town and region, the WPCPC will develop and evaluate 
a range of options, and ultimately prepare a plan for the use(s) of the property to be 
presented to Town Meeting. 

 
The Chairs will primarily use consensus, but voting might be used as a default if it is apparent 
that consensus cannot be achieved at appropriate times in the process, as they see fit. 
 
MEMBERSHIP:  
The WPCPC will be composed of thirteen voting members and two alternate members and 
membership may be decreased by an even number of seats by a vote of the Select Board, so 
that an uneven number of seats remain in accordance with Town Charter, Section 6-2-5. As the 
appointing body, the Select Board will interview and appoint new prospective members. 
Reappointments will also require appointment by the Select Board. The Select Board will strive 

Agenda Item: 7E1



to appoint and maintain a complement of members who collectively reflect the balanced and 
broad range of perspectives, experiences and demographics of Truro. Members may be from 
existing Truro boards and committees, as long as those boards and committees do not have 
official authority over components of the plan.  
 
Although they are selected to help reflect and inform a set of experiences, expertise and 
demographics, members will serve as individuals, rather than as official liaisons or 
representatives to any particular group or issue.  Collectively, the WPCPC to the best extent 
possible will reflect the multitudes of perspectives and points of view as well as the 
demographic composition of the Town of Truro.   
 
All members will be expected to possess interest in the topics under consideration, as well as to 
demonstrate commitment to working collaboratively and productively on behalf of the 
WPCPC’s objectives.  All individuals on the WPCPC should demonstrate the willingness and 
capacity to engage in respectful and constructive dialogue with other participants, maintain an 
open mind, and seek creative options that respond to the interests of other participants and 
stay focused on what is best for the Town of Truro and not their own particular interests.   
 
The WPCPC will be an official Town body, and all members will be subject to state and Town 
regulations governing such Town bodies, including conflicts of interest law and the Open 
Meeting Law. 
 
The WPCPC may request, and the Select Board may appoint, liaisons, from the Select Board or 
from other entities, in accordance with Policy 34: Selectmen Liaison Policy. Liaisons will serve as 
a conduit of information and a point of contact to and from their respective board and will not 
have voting authority on the WPCPC. 
 
STAFFING AND RESOURCES:  
The Town Manager will determine appropriate staffing for the WPCPC. Town of Truro staff and 
departments will serve as technical advisors to the WPCPC, as needed and requested by the 
participants, through the Town Manager.  Technical advisors will help members and the public 
understand 1) existing site conditions and opportunities/constraints on development, 2) the 
planning, legal, regulatory, financial, economic, and natural resource implications of options 
being explored for use of the property, and 3) any other information needs requested by the 
WPCPC within the expertise of town staff or contracted consultants. 
 
To the extent the WPCPC determines a need for information outside of the available or 
acceptable expertise of town staff, they can request it.  If funding for such advice is needed, the 
WPCPC can request support through their committee chair(s) from the Select Board in 
coordination with the Town Manager to enlist additional expertise. 
 
 
 
 



                                            
____________________________  ____________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Chair  Robert Weinstein, Vice-Chair 
 

                                              
____________________________  ____________________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk  Stephanie Rein 
 

                                                       
____________________________ 

Susan Areson 
 

Truro Select Board 
 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
 

  Page 1 of 3 

 
 

Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Charge 
Adopted: October 26, 2021, Revised September 27, 2022, December 6, 2022 

 
 

In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Section 6-4-4, and Article 11 of the April 30, 2019 
Annual Town Meeting, the Select Board hereby establishes the Walsh Property Community 
Planning Committee as an ad-hoc committee. 
 
PURPOSE:  
At the Annual Town Meeting in April 2019, and ratified by ballot in May 2019, the people of 
Truro authorized the purchase of the Walsh property for the Town of Truro, to be used for 
general municipal purposes.  The article further authorized and directed the Select Board to 
create a committee, to include citizen representatives from diverse sectors of the community to 
lead a community wide process, beginning in June 2019, to engage a wide range of Truro 
residents in developing plans for the use of the property to be presented at a future town 
meeting for approval. 
 
APPROACH:  
The purpose of the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WPCPC) is to guide the 
development of plans for the use of the Walsh property. The WPCPC’s mandate is: 

a) to embody, engage and include the full range of perspectives (needs, interests and 
concerns, as well as geographic and demographic groups) of the Town of Truro. 

b) to undertake, analyze and synthesize public input and widespread outreach to maximize 
involvement, understanding and support for the resulting plan and its implementation. 

c) drawing on active public input and engagement as well as data that describes the 
current and future needs of the Town and region, the WPCPC will develop and evaluate 
a range of options, and ultimately prepare a plan for the use(s) of the property to be 
presented to Town Meeting. 

 
The Chairs will primarily use consensus, but voting might be used as a default if it is apparent 
that consensus cannot be achieved at appropriate times in the process, as they see fit. 
 
MEMBERSHIP:  
The WPCPC will be composed of thirteen  eleven voting members and two alternate members 
and membership may be decreased by an even number of seats by a vote of the Select Board, 
so that an uneven number of seats remain in accordance with Town Charter, Section 6-2-5. As 
the appointing body, the Select Board will interview and appoint new prospective members. 
Reappointments will also require appointment by the Select Board. The Select Board will strive 

Agenda Item: 7E2



to appoint and maintain a complement of members who collectively reflect the balanced and 
broad range of perspectives, experiences and demographics of Truro. Members may be from 
existing Truro boards and committees, as long as those boards and committees do not have 
official authority over components of the plan.  
 
Although they are selected to help reflect and inform a set of experiences, expertise and 
demographics, members will serve as individuals, rather than as official liaisons or 
representatives to any particular group or issue.  Collectively, the WPCPC to the best extent 
possible will reflect the multitudes of perspectives and points of view as well as the 
demographic composition of the Town of Truro.   
 
All members will be expected to possess interest in the topics under consideration, as well as to 
demonstrate commitment to working collaboratively and productively on behalf of the 
WPCPC’s objectives.  All individuals on the WPCPC should demonstrate the willingness and 
capacity to engage in respectful and constructive dialogue with other participants, maintain an 
open mind, and seek creative options that respond to the interests of other participants and 
stay focused on what is best for the Town of Truro and not their own particular interests.   
 
The WPCPC will be an official Town body, and all members will be subject to state and Town 
regulations governing such Town bodies, including conflicts of interest law and the Open 
Meeting Law. 
 
The WPCPC may request, and the Select Board may appoint, liaisons, from the Select Board or 
from other entities, in accordance with Policy 34: Selectmen Liaison Policy. Liaisons will serve as 
a conduit of information and a point of contact to and from their respective board and will not 
have voting authority on the WPCPC. 
 
STAFFING AND RESOURCES:  
The Town Manager will determine appropriate staffing for the WPCPC. Town of Truro staff and 
departments will serve as technical advisors to the WPCPC, as needed and requested by the 
participants, through the Town Manager.  Technical advisors will help members and the public 
understand 1) existing site conditions and opportunities/constraints on development, 2) the 
planning, legal, regulatory, financial, economic, and natural resource implications of options 
being explored for use of the property, and 3) any other information needs requested by the 
WPCPC within the expertise of town staff or contracted consultants. 
 
To the extent the WPCPC determines a need for information outside of the available or 
acceptable expertise of town staff, they can request it.  If funding for such advice is needed, the 
WPCPC can request support through their committee chair(s) from the Select Board in 
coordination with the Town Manager to enlist additional expertise. 
 
 
 
 



____________________________  ____________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Chair  Robert Weinstein, Vice-Chair 
 
 
____________________________  ____________________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk  Stephanie Rein 
 
 

____________________________ 
Susan Areson 

 
Truro Select Board 

 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
 

  Page 1 of 3 

 
 

Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Charge 
Adopted: October 26, 2021, Revised September 27, 2022, December 6, 2022 

 
 

In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Section 6-4-4, and Article 11 of the April 30, 2019 
Annual Town Meeting, the Select Board hereby establishes the Walsh Property Community 
Planning Committee as an ad-hoc committee. 
 
PURPOSE:  
At the Annual Town Meeting in April 2019, and ratified by ballot in May 2019, the people of 
Truro authorized the purchase of the Walsh property for the Town of Truro, to be used for 
general municipal purposes.  The article further authorized and directed the Select Board to 
create a committee, to include citizen representatives from diverse sectors of the community to 
lead a community wide process, beginning in June 2019, to engage a wide range of Truro 
residents in developing plans for the use of the property to be presented at a future town 
meeting for approval. 
 
APPROACH:  
The purpose of the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WPCPC) is to guide the 
development of plans for the use of the Walsh property. The WPCPC’s mandate is: 

a) to embody, engage and include the full range of perspectives (needs, interests and 
concerns, as well as geographic and demographic groups) of the Town of Truro. 

b) to undertake, analyze and synthesize public input and widespread outreach to maximize 
involvement, understanding and support for the resulting plan and its implementation. 

c) drawing on active public input and engagement as well as data that describes the 
current and future needs of the Town and region, the WPCPC will develop and evaluate 
a range of options, and ultimately prepare a plan for the use(s) of the property to be 
presented to Town Meeting. 

 
The Chairs will primarily use consensus, but voting might be used as a default if it is apparent 
that consensus cannot be achieved at appropriate times in the process, as they see fit. 
 
MEMBERSHIP:  
The WPCPC will be composed of thirteen voting members and two alternates members and 
membership may be decreased by an even number of seats by a vote of the Select Board, so 
that an uneven number of seats remain in accordance with Town Charter, Section 6-2-5. As the 
appointing body, the Select Board will interview and appoint new prospective members. 
Reappointments will also require appointment by the Select Board. The Select Board will strive 

Agenda Item: 7E3



to appoint and maintain a complement of members who collectively reflect the balanced and 
broad range of perspectives, experiences and demographics of Truro. Members may be from 
existing Truro boards and committees, as long as those boards and committees do not have 
official authority over components of the plan.  
 
Although they are selected to help reflect and inform a set of experiences, expertise and 
demographics, members will serve as individuals, rather than as official liaisons or 
representatives to any particular group or issue.  Collectively, the WPCPC to the best extent 
possible will reflect the multitudes of perspectives and points of view as well as the 
demographic composition of the Town of Truro.   
 
All members will be expected to possess interest in the topics under consideration, as well as to 
demonstrate commitment to working collaboratively and productively on behalf of the 
WPCPC’s objectives.  All individuals on the WPCPC should demonstrate the willingness and 
capacity to engage in respectful and constructive dialogue with other participants, maintain an 
open mind, and seek creative options that respond to the interests of other participants and 
stay focused on what is best for the Town of Truro and not their own particular interests.   
 
The WPCPC will be an official Town body, and all members will be subject to state and Town 
regulations governing such Town bodies, including conflicts of interest law and the Open 
Meeting Law. 
 
The WPCPC may request, and the Select Board may appoint, liaisons, from the Select Board or 
from other entities, in accordance with Policy 34: Selectmen Liaison Policy. Liaisons will serve as 
a conduit of information and a point of contact to and from their respective board and will not 
have voting authority on the WPCPC. 
 
STAFFING AND RESOURCES:  
The Town Manager will determine appropriate staffing for the WPCPC. Town of Truro staff and 
departments will serve as technical advisors to the WPCPC, as needed and requested by the 
participants, through the Town Manager.  Technical advisors will help members and the public 
understand 1) existing site conditions and opportunities/constraints on development, 2) the 
planning, legal, regulatory, financial, economic, and natural resource implications of options 
being explored for use of the property, and 3) any other information needs requested by the 
WPCPC within the expertise of town staff or contracted consultants. 
 
To the extent the WPCPC determines a need for information outside of the available or 
acceptable expertise of town staff, they can request it.  If funding for such advice is needed, the 
WPCPC can request support through their committee chair(s) from the Select Board in 
coordination with the Town Manager to enlist additional expertise. 
 
 
 
 



____________________________  ____________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Chair  Robert Weinstein, Vice-Chair 
 
 
____________________________  ____________________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk  Stephanie Rein 
 
 

____________________________ 
Susan Areson 

 
Truro Select Board 

 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 6, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Application for Entertainment License and Application for One-Day Pouring License 
 
EXPLANATION:  Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill is holding a fundraiser/community 
celebration on Friday, December 16, 2022, from 6:00-9:00pm.  They have submitted an 
application for both licenses.  All required forms are in order and the Police Chief has signed 
off on both. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill will not be able to have 
entertainment or alcohol at their fundraiser. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Entertainment License and One-Day Pouring 
License to Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill for Friday, December 16, 2022. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for Entertainment License 
2. Application for One Day Pouring License 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8A1





Consent Agenda Item:  8A2









1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Finance 
 
REQUESTOR:  Alex Marini Lessin, Finance Director  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 6, 2022 
 
ITEM:  1QFY2023 Budget-to-Actual Expenditures  
 
EXPLANATION:  Submitting first quarter summary of general fund budget-to-actual 
expenditures for fiscal 2023. Overall, Town expenditures are in line with expected spending as 
of September 30. The Information Technology budget, which shows 52.8% used, reflects 
renewal of annual software services that are charged at the beginning of the year. In the same 
way, the annual Assessment for Barnstable County Retirement, as well as premiums for 
Liability and Worker’s Compensation Insurance, are due in July.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  No action needed. For informational purposes only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Budget to Actual expense summary first quarter fiscal year 2023.  

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A3 
 
 
 
 



11/15/2022 12:21    |TOWN OF TRURO |P 1
9628tbra |1 QTR FY23 BUDGET TO ACTUAL EXPENSE |glytdbud

  FOR 2023 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

0000 UNASSIGNED .00 950,000.00 950,000.00 950,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%
0122 SELECT BOARD 60,745.00 212,500.00 273,245.00 46,462.60 .00 226,782.40   17.0%
0129 TOWN MANAGER 554,003.00 .00 554,003.00 136,799.25 .00 417,203.75   24.7%
0131 FINANCE AND ADVISORY COMMI 140.00 .00 140.00 138.00 .00 2.00   98.6%
0133 OPERATING CAPITAL ACCOUNT 380,700.00 .00 380,700.00 42,291.27 .00 338,408.73   11.1%
0135 TOWN ACCOUNTANT 166,748.00 .00 166,748.00 38,264.72 .00 128,483.28   22.9%
0141 ASSESSING DEPARTMENT 220,456.00 .00 220,456.00 67,059.91 .00 153,396.09   30.4%
0145 FINANCE DIRECTOR/TREAS/COL 322,275.00 .00 322,275.00 63,496.11 .00 258,778.89   19.7%
0151 TOWN COUNSEL 162,536.00 .00 162,536.00 10,120.96 .00 152,415.04    6.2%
0155 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 291,846.30 .00 291,846.30 154,070.18 .00 137,776.12   52.8%
0161 TOWN CLERK 116,352.00 .00 116,352.00 31,580.61 .00 84,771.39   27.1%
0162 ELEC AND BOARD OF REGISTRA 10,919.00 .00 10,919.00 1,763.51 .00 9,155.49   16.2%
0168 CABLE TV & INTERNET ADV CO 101,000.00 .00 101,000.00 21,291.65 .00 79,708.35   21.1%
0175 PLANNING DEPARTMENT 138,663.77 .00 138,663.77 32,312.97 .00 106,350.80   23.3%
0176 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 320.00 .00 680.00   32.0%
0192 TOWN HALL OPERATING ACCOUN 61,900.00 .00 61,900.00 7,666.20 .00 54,233.80   12.4%
0197 ALLOCATED COMMUNICATION DE 29,600.00 .00 29,600.00 7,226.82 .00 22,373.18   24.4%
0198 ALLOCATED ENERGY DEPT 157,625.00 .00 157,625.00 46,726.28 .00 110,898.72   29.6%
0199 MUNICIPAL POSTAGE 14,400.00 .00 14,400.00 2,422.53 .00 11,977.47   16.8%
0210 POLICE DEPARTMENT 2,058,298.00 .00   2,058,298.00 475,482.88 .00   1,582,815.12   23.1%
0219 PARKING MAGISTRATE 5,520.00 .00 5,520.00 1,485.68 .00 4,034.32   26.9%
0220 FIRE DEPARTMENT 1,140,369.00 .00   1,140,369.00 283,494.54 .00 856,874.46   24.9%
0231 LC AMBULANCE ASSOC 436,339.00 .00 436,339.00 109,097.00 .00 327,242.00   25.0%
0232 CAPE AND ISLANDS EMS SYSTE 1,750.00 .00 1,750.00 1,400.00 .00 350.00   80.0%
0241 BUILDING & INSPECTIONS DEP 123,401.56 .00 123,401.56 21,363.13 .00 102,038.43   17.3%
0291 TRURO EMERGENCY MGMT AGENC 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00 1,295.00 .00 4,705.00   21.6%
0300 PUBLIC SCHOOLS 3,886,589.40 .00   3,886,589.40 554,212.76 .00   3,332,376.64   14.3%
0316 CCRTHS ASSESSMENT 266,426.00 .00 266,426.00 56,681.00 .00 209,745.00   21.3%
0400 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 646,516.40 .00 646,516.40 152,575.95 .00 493,940.45   23.6%
0430 TRANSFER STATION/DISPOSAL 541,551.00 .00 541,551.00 142,101.64 .00 399,449.36   26.2%
0470 PUBLIC BUILDING MAINTENANC 396,814.00 .00 396,814.00 80,127.08 .00 316,686.92   20.2%
0491 TOWN CEMETERIES 30,000.00 .00 30,000.00 4,793.14 .00 25,206.86   16.0%
0492 SOLDIERS AND SAILORS LOTS 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00 720.00 .00 2,280.00   24.0%
0499 CAPE COD GREENHEAD FLY CON 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 .00  100.0%
0511 HEALTH DEPARTMENT 343,385.00 .00 343,385.00 76,771.92 .00 266,613.08   22.4%
0541 SENIOR/COMMUNITY SERVICES 244,616.00 .00 244,616.00 35,684.93 .00 208,931.07   14.6%
0543 VETERAN'S SERVICES 37,500.20 .00 37,500.20 20,244.39 .00 17,255.81   54.0%
0610 TRURO PUBLIC LIBRARY 432,587.00 .00 432,587.00 104,814.21 .00 327,772.79   24.2%
0630 RECREATION DEPARTMENT 475,940.00 .00 475,940.00 192,997.22 .00 282,942.78   40.6%
0661 PAMET HARBOR OPERATIONS 125,217.00 .00 125,217.00 42,414.98 .00 82,802.02   33.9%
0751 LONG TERM INTEREST/SERVICE 363,334.00 .00 363,334.00 156,616.38 .00 206,717.62   43.1%
0911 COUNTY RETIREMENT ASSESSME 1,357,966.00 .00   1,357,966.00   1,357,966.00 .00 .00  100.0%
0912 WORKERS COMPENSATION 78,000.00 .00 78,000.00 61,324.50 .00 16,675.50   78.6%
0913 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 63,500.00 .00 63,500.00 677.00 .00 62,823.00    1.1%

Consent Agenda Item:  8A31



11/15/2022 12:21    |TOWN OF TRURO                                                                                         |P      2
9628tbra            |1 QTR FY23 BUDGET TO ACTUAL EXPENSE                                                                   |glytdbud
                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

                                        ORIGINAL        TRANFRS/       REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0914     GROUP HEALTH INS TOWN SHARE        APPROP      ADJSTMTS        BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

0914 GROUP HEALTH INS TOWN SHAR     1,564,959.00            .00   1,564,959.00     369,959.05            .00   1,194,999.95   23.6%
0915 GROUP LIFE INS TOWN SHARE          2,150.00            .00       2,150.00         316.78            .00       1,833.22   14.7%
0916 FICA MEDICARE                    154,019.00            .00     154,019.00      37,218.65            .00     116,800.35   24.2%
0945 MUNICIPAL LIABILITY INSURA       235,000.00            .00     235,000.00     202,170.50            .00      32,829.50   86.0%

                     GRAND TOTAL   17,813,156.63   1,162,500.00  18,975,656.63   6,205,519.88            .00  12,770,136.75   32.7%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Trudi Brazil **                                           



11/15/2022 12:21    |TOWN OF TRURO                                                                                         |P      3
9628tbra            |1 QTR FY23 BUDGET TO ACTUAL EXPENSE                                                                   |glytdbud
                                                                                                         

                                                          REPORT OPTIONS                          

               Field #     Total  Page Break
  Sequence 1       3         Y        N
  Sequence 2       0         N        N
  Sequence 3       0         N        N
  Sequence 4       0         N        N

  Report title: 
   1 QTR FY23 BUDGET TO ACTUAL EXPENSE     

  Includes accounts exceeding   1% of budget.
  Print totals only: Y                          Year/Period: 2023/ 3
  Print Full or Short description: F            Print MTD Version: N
  Print full GL account: N
  Format type: 2                                Roll projects to object: N
  Double space: N                               Carry forward code: 1
  Suppress zero bal accts: Y
  Include requisition amount: N
  Print Revenues-Version headings: N
  Print revenue as credit: Y
  Print revenue budgets as zero: N
  Include Fund Balance: N
  Print journal detail: N
      From Yr/Per: 2018/10
         To Yr/Per: 2018/10
  Include budget entries: Y
  Incl encumb/liq entries: Y
  Sort by JE # or PO #: J
  Detail format option: 1
  Include additional JE comments: N
  Multiyear view: F
  Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars: N

         Find Criteria
Field Name         Field Value

Fund               0100
Function           
Department         
DOE Program        
DOE Object         
Fiscal Year        
Sch Pro/Gran       
Sch Bldg           
Character Code     
Org                
Object             5*
Account type       Expense
Account status     



11/15/2022 12:21    |TOWN OF TRURO                                                                                         |P      4
9628tbra            |1 QTR FY23 BUDGET TO ACTUAL EXPENSE                                                                   |glytdbud
                                                                                                         

                                                          REPORT OPTIONS                          

Rollup Code        
                   



 

Consent Agenda Item: 8C 

 
TOWN OF TRURO 

        Select Board Agenda Item 
 

DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department 
 

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant  
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: December 14, 2021 
 

ITEM: Approval of Renewal of Business License:  
Lodging License-Gingerbread House-42 Depot Road 

 
EXPLANATION: The Gingerbread House Lodging License and Montano’s Restaurant Common Victualer License is 
under the authority of the Select Board as the Local Licensing Authority.  
 
If you approve this license for renewal, the license will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations, 
receipt of the necessary fees, and proof of taxes paid in full for the fiscal year. There are no Board of Health 
Licenses issued to the Gingerbread House. The Food Service License for Montano’s  was issued by the Health Agent.  
There were no reported issues with these establishments in 2022. 

 
 

Mass General Law 
Licenses & Permits Issued     
      by Select Board 

 
Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 § 23 Lodging House License                           Gingerbread House 

Chapter 140 § 2 Common Victualer  
(Cooking, Preparing and Serving 

food) 

Montano’s 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicants will not be issued their Licenses to operate.  

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2023 annual Lodging House License for the Gingerbread House 
and the annual Common Victualer License for Montano’s Restaurant upon compliance with all regulations and 
receipt of the necessary fees. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Renewal Application for 2023: Gingerbread House 
2. Renewal Application for 2023:  Montano’s Restaurant 



Consent Agenda Item:  8C1











Consent Agenda Item:  8C2

































1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Health Department 
 
REQUESTOR:  Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 6, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Truro Water Service Application 
 
EXPLANATION:  An application has been submitted to provide new water service to 6 Shore 
Road (Stones Throw Condominium Trust).  The Board of Health has approved. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the water service application for 6 Shore Road and 
authorize the Chair to sign with a digital signature. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Truro Water Service Application 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8D 
 
 
 
 







Page 1 of 6 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  8E 

October 25, 2022, Meeting 

Via GoToMeeting Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Robert Weinstein-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, 
Stephanie Rein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: Susan Areson-Member 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, Kaci Fullerton-
Town Clerk, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni, Katy Ward-Communications and 
Marketing Coordinator, Bike and Walkways Committee Chair Susan Roderick, Bike and Walkways 
Member Isadora Medley, Bike and Walkways Member Eric Mays, Kate Lena-Substance Use Prevention 
Program Manager of Barnstable County Department of Human Services  

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:00pm. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were no public comments.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES 
 
None   
 
BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 
 
Steven Tribastone – Election Warden for the Town of Truro 
 
Chair Reed recognized Town Clerk Fullerton who introduced Mr. Tribastone and provided a brief 
overview of his qualifications. Town Clerk Fullerton expressed her support in Mr. Tribastone’s 
appointment. Mr. Tribastone thanked the Members for this opportunity and briefly commented on his 
experience in Massachusetts related to this role. Chair Reed recognized Member Dundas and Member 
Rein who expressed their support for Mr. Tribastone’s appointment. Vice Chair Weinstein asked Mr. 
Tribastone to describe his responsibilities as an Election Warden and Mr. Tribastone reviewed those 
responsibilities. Chair Reed asked Mr. Tribastone if the role was a volunteer or paid position and Mr. 
Tribastone replied that it was a paid position funded by the Town Clerk. Chair Reed thanked Mr. 
Tribastone for applying for this role. 
 
 



Page 2 of 6 
 

Member Dundas made a motion to appoint Steven Tribastone as Election Warden for a 1-year term 
expiring August 15, 2023. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed congratulated Mr. Tribastone on his appointment and Mr. Tribastone thanked the Members. 
 
STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 
 
Bike and Walkways Survey Presentation—Bike and Walkways Committee (BWC) Chair Susan Roderick 
 
Chair Reed recognized Chair Roderick who confirmed that she had a quorum of BWC members present. 
Chair Roderick introduced BWC members Isadora Medley and Eric Mays who were present and thanked 
Assistant Town Manager Clark for her assistance in preparing the BWC survey presentation. Chair 
Roderick reported that there were 689 responses to the survey and then reviewed the survey responses, 
as well as survey respondents’ comments, with the Select Board. In general, results indicated that Route 
6 was dangerous for bicyclists and pedestrians and other roads were safer than Route 6. Safety is still a 
major concern for bicyclists and pedestrians. Chair Roderick added that she had shared relevant survey 
results with the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WPCPC).  
 
Chair Roderick summarized the following takeaways from the survey: biking is popular and useful (for 
commuting), major concerns on safety, lack of infrastructure deters biking and walking, strong support 
for a fully separated path along Route 6, majority support for HAWK crossing lights, strong support for 
dotted bike lanes on roads, and strong support for bike and pedestrian use at the Walsh property.  
 
BWC Member Mays commented on the number of survey respondents and the interest in e-bikes. BWC 
Member Medley commented that she is very excited about the future of biking and walking in Truro.   
 
When asked by Chair Reed as to which other Cape Cod towns are moving forward with great biking and 
walking initiatives, Chair Roderick replied that the Commonwealth of Massachusetts wants effective 
biking and pedestrian pathways from Bourne to Provincetown as Massachusetts is the 3rd biking and 
walking friendliest state in the USA.  
 
Vice Chair Weinstein commented that the Department of Transportation (DOT) has a plan for a 
“pavement preservation” project to resurface and repaint Route 6 from Wellfleet to Provincetown. Vice 
Chair Weinstein suggested that the BWC contact DOT prior to the execution of the work to address 
Truro issues regarding bicycle and motor vehicular traffic. Vice Chair Weinstein noted that the roads 
were designed at the turn of the century and do not accommodate modern motor vehicles and the 
increase in population which erode the longevity of the roadways.  
 
Chair Roderick replied with information regarding several suggestions, including information on a shared 
pathway along Route 6 from the Route 6/6A light in Truro to Provincetown. An update will also be 
provided to the BWC, by a state representative, in March of 2023, regarding potential shared pathways 



Page 3 of 6 
 

along Route 6 from the Wellfleet Public Safety Facility along Route 6 to Provincetown. Chair Roderick 
will also share the survey results with DOT. Chair Roderick added that the survey results will help the 
BWC develop goals for the future. 
 
Chair Reed thanked Chair Roderick and requested that Chair Roderick keep the Select Board informed as 
to its activities. Chair Roderick thanked Chair Reed and left the meeting. 
 
TABLED ITEMS 

None 

SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Presentation Regarding the Opioid Abatement Funds Presenter: Kate Lena, Substance Use Prevention 
Program Manager, Barnstable County Department of Human Services  

Chair Reed recognized Ms. Lena who introduced herself and shared a slide deck with the Members and 
the public. Ms. Lena provided an overview of the county’s Substance Use Prevention Program and its 
role working with the Cape Cod communities. The genesis of this program was a result of a federal legal 
settlement of $26B with opioid distributors with $500M earmarked for Massachusetts. Municipalities 
are encouraged to pool abatement funds to increase their impact. Ms. Lena reviewed Massachusetts 
guidelines for municipal spending, regional staff general recommendations, prevention, recovery, 
treatment, example program, references and resources, procurement guidance, and pooling funds.   

A brief discussion ensued with the Members and Ms. Lena regarding the use of funds for a paid Truro 
coordinator, the increased rate of overdose and addictions versus the allocation of funds to meet the 
needs of the community, and potential cooperation between treatment facilities and the Barnstable 
County Sheriff’s office.   

Chair Reed thanked Ms. Lena and she departed the meeting. 

B. Review and Approve the Annual Municipal Calendar for 2023 Annual Town Meeting and the Fiscal 
Year 2024 Budget Preparation Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

Chair Reed confirmed with Assistant Town Manager Clark that the dates for the calendar had been 
vetted to ensure not being scheduled on holidays to include religious holidays. Assistant Town Manager 
Clark confirmed that they had been. Assistant Town Manager Clark added that some meetings are 
Charter mandated.  

Chair Reed recognized Town Manager Tangeman who reviewed the meeting dates and there were no 
questions or concerns expressed by the Members. 
 
Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion for the Select Board to approve the Annual Municipal Calendar 
for the 2023 Annual Town Meeting and the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Preparation. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 



Page 4 of 6 
 

Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Chair Reed led the discussion with Members regarding the Consent Agenda and the decision was made 
to remove the review and approval of the Select Board Minutes and move them to the Select Board 
meeting on November 9, 2022. 
 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: None  
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: 1. DPW Staff Jarrod Cabral (Forest Warden and Tree 
Warden) and Kyle Halvorsen (Tree Warden)  
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: May 17, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes; September 13, 
2022, Regular Meeting Minutes (Removed from tonight’s Consent Agenda and moved to the Select 
Board meeting on November 9, 2022) 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS  

Vice Chair Weinstein briefly admonished those unknown individuals who are using Old King’s Highway 
as a dumping area for old furniture without any regard for the community and the National Seashore. 
Vice Chair Weinstein thanked those who were involved in the joint meeting with the Town of 
Provincetown and the Town of Truro regarding Truro’s provision of public water to Provincetown. Both 
towns have gone to exceptional lengths to protect the water source and the meeting was extremely 
important and he encouraged Truro residents to watch the meeting’s video. 

Member Dundas thanked Vice Chair Weinstein for his comments on the importance of the joint meeting 
between Provincetown and Truro. Member Dundas thanked Katy Ward for helping to market an 
important survey out to the public.    

Member Rein echoed that the residents should watch last night’s joint meeting between Truro and 
Provincetown as there is beneficial information for the public regarding Truro’s providing public water 
to Provincetown. Member Rein encouraged the community to watch tomorrow’s Walsh Property 
Community Planning Committee (WPCPC) meeting live online as there are opportunities for residents to 
voice public comments, opinions, and concerns.  

Chair Reed said that she also agreed with the previous comments of the Members regarding last night’s 
joint meeting, the support of Town staff, and the importance of the public’s participation in the Walsh 



Page 5 of 6 
 

property discussions. Chair Reed thanked the Planning Board for the earlier joint meeting this evening 
and congratulated Ginny Frazier for her appointment to the Planning Board.   
 
TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

Town Manager Tangeman announced that the Childcare Voucher Program applications are due on 
October 31, 2022, at 4 pm. The application may be found on the Truro website. Budget templates will be 
sent out to the staff next week. The completed budget templates will be reviewed during the Budget 
Task Force meetings. There will be a Flu/COVID vaccine clinic this Thursday and more information is on 
the Truro website. Elections will occur on Tuesday, November 8, 2022, so eligible voters please come 
out and vote. Chair Reed asked Town Manager Tangeman to ensure that these items be put out on 
Truro’s social media pages. 

NEXT MEETING AGENDA 

Town Manager Tangeman provided an overview of the agenda for the next regular meeting on 
Wednesday, November 9, 2022. Due to the election this meeting will start at 4 pm and any executive 
session will have to occur before 4 pm or after the regular meeting. Members preferred the executive 
session following the regular meeting. Topics on the agenda: board/commission appointments, staff 
committee updates, committee service award in honor of Fred Todd, and a Select Board vote for the 
approval of the expansion water demand analysis for Provincetown which will then go to the Finance 
Committee for funding.    

There were no additional requested agenda items by the Members.   

Member Dundas made a motion to adjourn at 6:35 pm. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
 
____________________________  
Darrin K. Tangeman Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 

 

 

Public Records Material Attachments  



Page 6 of 6 
 

Legal Notice 
Bike Survey Presentation 
BCDHS Memo on Settlement Funds  
Barnstable County Opioid Settlement MA-Subdivision Agreement v. McKesson-CardinalAmBergen-JNJ 3-
8-22  
Barnstable County Towns Opioid Settlement Estimates  
Menu of Program Examples  
Resources  
Opioid Recovery and Remediation Funds PowerPoint Presentation 
Annual Municipal Calendar for 2023 ATM and Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Preparations 
  
 
 




